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TO: Danielle Sicard, Town Clerk
FROM: Jennifer Risotti
CC: Kristin Kennedy, Director of Health and Community Services

DATE: June 11, 2024
RE: Repeal Chapter 360 Swine Regulation

The Board of Health voted to repeal § 360-1 on May 13, 2024.

Chapter 360 Swine

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Board of Health of the Town of Easton 1-23-1931. Amendments noted where
applicable.]

8§ 360-1 Permit required.

A.

The exercise of the trade or employment of keeping swine within that part of the Town of Easton comprised
within the limits of North Easton Village District is a nuisance, hurtful to the inhabitants thereof, injurious to
their estates and is attended by noisome and injurious odors. Wherefore the exercise of such trade or
employment is hereby prohibited in that part of the Town of Easton which is comprised within the limits of said
District, without a permit in writing first obtained from the Board of Health of Easton. This order shall take
effect on the first day of March 1931.

B.

That the exercise of the trade or employment of keeping swine within that part of the Town of Easton
comprised within the limits of the South Easton and Eastondale Fire and Water District is a nuisance, hurtful to
the inhabitants thereof, injurious to their estates, and is attended by noisome and injurious odors. Wherefore the
exercise of such trade or employment is hereby prohibited in that part of the Town of Easton which is
comprised within the limits of said District, without a permit in writing first obtained from the Board of Health
of Easton. This order shall take effect on the first day of January, 1951.

[Added 8-8-1950]

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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